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Mikelle Morra

From: Sumita Mukhoty
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 1:30 PM
To: Mikelle Morra
Cc: Joann Ekblad; David Krech; Susan OConnell
Subject: FW: Bay Springs

Mikelle - Please upload the e-mail below to IBFS (File No. ITC-ASG-20060427-00259).  
Thanks!  Sumita

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----
From: Josh Seidemann [mailto:jseidemann@woodsaitken.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 1:20 PM
To: Sumita Mukhoty
Subject: RE: Bay Springs

Sumita,

In response to your follow-up telephone inquiry:

The title of the Agreement is: "Asset Purchase Agreement"

The parties to the Agreement are: Bay Springs Telephone Company, Inc., and Bay Springs 
Long Distance, Inc.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require additional 
information.

Thank you,

JS

-----Original Message-----
From: Josh Seidemann 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 1:11 PM
To: 'Sumita Mukhoty'
Subject: Bay Springs

Sumita,

The Bay Springs agreement is dated February 9, 2006.

Please call with any other questions --

Thank you,

JS


